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Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

RE: NEW PURCHASE ORDER 11802749 
1 message

Duncan Clark <D.Clark@jfdglobal.com> 6 April 2018 at 08:12
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Morning Steve,

 

I can confirm that the mag signature has been lowered. We expect the sensors to come in well below. The spec also has the confirmed
dimension  within, so no need for Mini to confirm at this stage.

 

Best regards

 

Duncan

 

 

 

Duncan Clark Purchasing Manager  
D.Clark@jfdglobal.com   
 
JFD - United Kingdom  
Office: +44 (0)1224 740145 / Fax: +44 (0)1224 740172  
Enterprise Drive, Westhill, AB32 6TQ  
United Kingdom  
jfdglobal.com

Follow us on:
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From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]  
Sent: 05 April 2018 15:12 
To: Duncan Clark 
Subject: Fwd: NEW PURCHASE ORDER 11802749

 

Hi Duncan 

 

I have just had a quick look at your specifications. It looks like the magnetic signature limit has been lowered from <5.0nt to <3.5nt.

 

Tomorrow I'll check all the specifications and update our production specifications for the sensor type.

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> 
Date: Thu, 5 Apr 2018, 16:00 
Subject: Re: NEW PURCHASE ORDER 11802749 
To: Duncan Clark <D.Clark@jfdglobal.com>
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Thank you Duncan,  we still need Mini to confirm the dimensions. I'm travelling on business at the moment, but I'll follow up with Mini
tomorrow. 

 

 

Steve

 

On Thu, 5 Apr 2018, 15:54 Duncan Clark, <D.Clark@jfdglobal.com> wrote:

 
Good afternoon Steve, 
 
Please see our new purchase order attached. Please send your acknowledgement to purchaseordersUK1@jfdglobal.com confirming price
and delivery. 
 
As discussed JFD will support VST with regards to access to our mag testing facility, to range the raw materials you have on hand just now
as a baseline for indicative purposes. Again this support will be extended upon delivery of the cathodes, wires and PCB's. 
 
Looking forward to getting a date in the diary where we can visit your factory and conduct our final approval audit 
 
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
jfd.global.com 
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